
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 1/25/2012 11:44:05 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Schultz, Adam (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Shiloh IV

Meredith,

Can you have your legal team draft up a quick memo for our legal team and briefly state why 
the QF contract extension has to be filed as an application. I am trying to dig around and find 
out what the intent of the decision was that mandates that a renewable QF greater than five 
years be filed as an application. I believe the finding is in an LTPP decision but cannot be 
sure.

Thanks

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906
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